LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street * Lexington, KY 40507 (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police

DATE: January 22, 2014

RE: Time Warner Cable — Master Service Agreement (Revision - R200-2013)

Please find attached revision to the Master Service Agreement (R200-2013) between Time Warner
Cable and the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government. The revision is for an upgrade to our high
speed internet service at Police Headquarters, from 20m to 50m. This service relates to the CJIS Project
and is a reoccurring cost. I have attached the original resolution in regards to this agreement, the
original cost was $16,706.40. The adjusted cost will be $25,311, with a difference of $8,604.60. The
increase in cost is fully budgeted. The attached agreement requires Mayor Gray’s signature.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact my office.

S -

Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police
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cc: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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